

# The Sierra Leone Gazette

# Published by Authority

Vol. CXLV

Thursday, 13th February, 2014

G.N.

No. 10

PAGE

# **CONTENTS**

**G.N. PAGE 2 2** Public Service Notices ... ... 31-32

# OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

**23-** Day to be observed as Public Holiday.. ..... 32

SIERRA LEONE INSURANCE COMMISSION (SLICOM)

2 1 Insurance Brokers that are Licensed and Registered for 2014.

Freetown 13th February, 2014

# Govt. Notice No. 22

# **Appointment**

Cabinet Secretariat
Norman, Mohamed-Arouna, Messenger, 1.2.14.

Civil Service Training College Conteh, Kelfala, Assistant Lectuer, 30.9.13.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Mansaray, Hawa, Audit Clerk, 1.2.14. Kamara, Sayoh, Media Public Relations Officer, 20.2.14.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation Fullah, Alhaji A., Multi-Lingual Interp reter/Translator, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES Swarray, Ahmed, Geologist, 1.11.13. Kamara, Mohamed M., Geologist, 1.11.13. Gaima, Mohamed, Government Mining Engineer, 10.11.13.

Turay, Emmanuel A. S., Geologist, 1.11.13.

Human Resource Management Office Komba, Emmanuel T., Acting Director Training and Career Development Grade II, 12.6.13 Koroma, Dauda, Driver, 1.2.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Allieu, Elizabeth Dr., House Officer, 6.2.14. Manyeh, Tamba Dr., House Officer, 1.1.14.

Kamara, John Dr., House Officer, 1.1.14. Bah, Rugiatu, state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.4.13. Fullah, veronica A., state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

sankoh, Tiange Aminata, state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

sankoh, isata Y., state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

sankoh, Abdallah, Third Grade clerk, 1.2.14.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
Bangura, Zinab, Female Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Bangura, Yeankain, Female Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
conteh, Mary, Female Prison officer, 1.1.14.
sesay, Esther, Female Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, Rugiatu M., Female Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, Rugiatu M., Female Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
David, conteh, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
David, conteh, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Dumbuya, christian, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Kamara, ibrahim, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Koroma, salim Yusif, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Mansaray, Mohamed, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Peters, Ayo, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, sallieu sulaiman, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Ministry of Information and Communication} \\ \text{Kamanor, Tamba } M., \text{ Assistant iT officer, } 1.2.13. \end{array}$ 

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT Kargbo, Saio, Driver, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, COUNTRY PLANNING AND THE ENVIRONMENT Bayratay, Fatmata, Land Guard, 1.4.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Lavalie, George, Driver, 1.2.14. Kumawai, John A. T., Labourer, 1.2.14. Heroe, Victor A. P., Messenger, 1.2.14. Koroma, Madusa M., Third Grade Clerk, 1.2.14. Fofanah, Mariama, Third Grade Clerk, 1.1.14.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND CULTURE Tarawallie, isata, H. E. o., 1.2.14. Wesley, Taylor-John, Tourist Guide, 1.1.14. Bundu, Sama-Claude, Tourist Guide, 1.1.14.

#### Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Allieu, Francis, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 23.7.13 Kadiatu, Conteh, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Administrator and Registrar General's Department Will, Mary C., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 20.12.13.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Sombie, Joseph, Labourer, retired on pension, 4.6.13. Tarawallie, Harrison K., Director of Agricultural Engineering, retired on pension, 6.6.12.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Mattia, Hawa Patience, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 6.2.13.

MINISTRY OF FISHERIES AND MARINE RESOURCES Conteh, Sorie Max, Fisheries, retired on pension, 18.4.13.

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION Dura, Umaru S., Permanent Secretary, retired on pension

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Patricia, Sillah M., Maternal and Child Health Aide, 30.8.13.

Moseray, Joseph Dominic, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 27.8.13.

Kamara, Santigie, Messenger, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Njai, Ruby J., Midwifery Sister, retired on pension, 24.7.13.

Jalloh, Isatu, Cook, retired on pension, 29.8.13.

Kallon, Sylvester, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Moiwo, Lahai, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Kamara, osman, Tailor, retired on pension, 19.6.13. Aruna, Joseph, Driver, retired on pension, 6.11.13. Dumbuya, Abdulai, Porter, retired on pension, 12.6.13. Duramani-Lakkoh John, Public Health Superintendent, retired on pension, 18.10.13.

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION Vandi, Lamin-Lucie, Senior Information Officer, retired on pension, 4.7.13.

Lydia, Morrison, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 13.9.13.

Kamara, saio-Adams, Planning Assistant, retired on pension, 11.1.13.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS Dumbuya, saidu, second Class Prison officer, retired on pension, 28.8.13.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT Cole, Aborie-Egarton, Deputy under sheriff, retired on

pension, 19.8.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Turay, Foday, Claener, retired on pension, 29.6.12. Koroma, Momodu, Watchman, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Lebbie, Aiah J. P., Director of Locval Government, retired on pension, 20.6.13.

Ministry of Social Welfare Gender, and Children's Affairs Mansaray, Patricia, Social Development Officer, retired on pension, 21.10.13.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Bangura, Abu, Leading Hand Mason, retired on pension,

Bassie, Ansumana, Security Guard, retired on pension, 19.8.13.

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND AVIATION Williams, George, Senior Messenger, retired on pension, 30.7.13.

#### OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

# Govt. Notice No. 23

DB/67/170/01

#### PUBLIC HOLIDAYS ACT

under the provision of section 2 of the Public Holidays Act, Cap 58, the office of the President wishes to inform the General Public that the following day will be observed as Public Holiday throughout sierra

Saturday, 8th March, 2014 - Observance of the International Women's Day

In this connection, Saturday 8th March, 2014 is hereby declared as Public Holiday throughout the Republic of Sierra Leone to mark the celebration of the International Women's Day.

UMARO CONTEH, for: Secretary to the President.

STATE HOUSE. TOWER HILL FREETOWN.

Govt. Notice No. 20

DB/67/170/01

# PUBLIC HOLIDAYS ACT

Under the provision of section 2 of the Public Holidays Act, Cap 58, the Office of the President wishes to inform the General Public that the following day will be observed as Public Holiday throughout sierra Leone.

Tuesday, 18th February, 2014 - Observance of the Armed Forces Dau

In this connection, Tuesday 18th February, 2014 is hereby declared a Public Holiday throughout the Republic of Sierra Leone to mark the celebration of Armed Forces Day.

> UMARO CONTEH, for: Secretary to the President.

STATE HOUSE, TOWER HILL FREETOWN.

# SIERRA LEONE INSURANCE COMMISSION (SLICOM)

Govt. Notice No. 21

INSURANCE BROKERS THAT ARE LICENSED AND REGISTERED FOR 2014

# Name of Company

# Location

SACOMAR Insurance Brokers (SL) Ltd.

2 College Road, Cline Town, Freetown.

A. A. KANU, Chief Commissioner of Insurance/ CEO.

Freetown 13th February, 2014

#### Govt. Notice No.

# Appointment

CABINET SECRETARIAT
Norman, Mohamed-Arouna, Messenger, 1.2.14.

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE Conteh, Kelfala, Assistant Lectuer, 30.9.13.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Mansaray, Hawa, Audit Clerk, 1.2.14. Kamara, Sayoh, Media Public Relations Officer, 20.2.14.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation Fullah, Alhaji A., Multi-Lingual Interp reter/Translator, 1813

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Swarray, Ahmed, Geologist, 1.11.13. Kamara, Mohamed M., Geologist, 1.11.13. Gaima, Mohamed, Government Mining Engineer, 10.11.13.

Turay, Emmanuel A. S., Geologist, 1.11.13.

Human Resource Management Office Komba, Emmanuel T., Acting Director Training and Career Development Grade II, 12.6.13 Koroma, Dauda, Driver, 1.2.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION
Allieu, Elizabeth Dr., House Officer, 6.2.14.
Manyeh, Tamba Dr., House Officer, 1.1.14.
Kamara, John Dr., House Officer, 1.1.14.
Bah, Rugiatu, state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.
Fullah, veronica A., state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.
sankoh, Tiange Aminata, state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.
sankoh, isata Y., state Enrolled community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.
sankoh, Abdallah, Third Grade clerk, 1.2.14.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
Bangura, Zinab, Female Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Bangura, Yeankain, Female Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
conteh, Mary, Female Prison officer, 1.1.14.
sesay, Esther, Female Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, Rugiatu M., Female Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, Rugiatu M., Female Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
David, conteh, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
David, conteh, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Lambuya, christian, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Koroma, salim Yusif, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Mansaray, Mohamed, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Peters, Ayo, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, sallieu sulaiman, Male Prison officer, 1.1.14.

Ministry of Information and Communication Kamanor, Tamba M., Assistant IT Officer, 1.2.13.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT Kargbo, Saio, Driver, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, COUNTRY PLANNING AND THE ENVIRONMENT Bayratay, Fatmata, Land Guard, 1.4.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Lavalie, George, Driver, 1.2.14.

Kumawai, John A. T., Labourer, 1.2.14.

Heroe, Victor A. P., Messenger, 1.2.14.

Koroma, Madusa M., Third Grade Clerk, 1.2.14.

Fofanah, Mariama, Third Grade Clerk, 1.1.14.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND CULTURE Tarawallie, isata, H. E. o., 1.2.14. Wesley, Taylor-John, Tourist Guide, 1.1.14. Bundu, Sama-Claude, Tourist Guide, 1.1.14.

# Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Allieu, Francis, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 23.7.13
Kadiatu, Conteh, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Administrator and Registrar General's Department Will, Mary C., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 20.12.13.

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Sombie, Joseph, Labourer, retired on pension, 4.6.13. Tarawallie, Harrison K., Director of Agricultural Engineering, retired on pension, 6.6.12.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Mattia, Hawa Patience, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 6.2.13.

MINISTRY OF FISHERIES AND MARINE RESOURCES Conteh, Sorie Max, Fisheries, retired on pension, 18.4.13

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation Dura, Umaru S., Permanent Secretary, retired on pension 13.5.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION
Patricia, Sillah M., Maternal and Child Health Aide,
30.8.13.
Moseray, Joseph Dominic, State Enrolled Community

Health Nurse, 27.8.13. Kamara, santigie, Messenger, retired on pension,

25.10.13.

Njai, Ruby J., Midwifery sister, retired on pension, 24.7.13.

Jalloh, Isatu, Cook, retired on pension, 29.8.13. Kallon, sylvester, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13. Moiwo, Lahai, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13. Kamara, osman, Tailor, retired on pension, 19.6.13. Aruna, Joseph, Driver, retired on pension, 6.11.13. Dumbuya, Abdulai, Porter, retired on pension, 12.6.13. Duramani-Lakkoh John, Public Health superintendent, retired on pension, 18.10.13.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Ministry of Information and Communication} \\ \text{vandi, Lamin-Lucie, senior information officer, retired} \\ \text{on pension, } 4.7.13. \end{array}$ 

Lydia, Morrison, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 13.9.13.

Kamara, saio-Adams, Planning Assistant, retired on pension, 11.1.13.

 $\begin{array}{c} {\rm Ministry\ of\ Internal\ Affairs} \\ {\rm Dumbuya,\ Saidu,\ Second\ Class\ Prison\ Officer,\ retired} \\ {\rm on\ pension,\ 28.8.13.} \end{array}$ 

 ${\small \begin{array}{c} {\small JUDICIARY\ DEPARTMENT}\\ Cole,\ Aborie-Egarton,\ Deputy\ Under\ Sheriff,\ retired\ on\\ pension,\ 19.8.13. \end{array}}$ 

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Turay, Foday, Claener, retired on pension, 29.6.12. Koroma, Momodu, Watchman, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Lebbie, Aiah J. P., Director of Locval Government, retired on pension, 20.6.13.

Ministry of Social Welfare Gender, and Children's Affairs Mansaray, Patricia, Social Development Officer, retired on pension, 21.10.13.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Infrastructure
Bangura, Abu, Leading Hand Mason, retired on pension,
20.9.12.
Bassie, Ansumana, Security Guard, retired on pension,
19.8.13.

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Ministry of Transport and Aviation \\ Williams, George, Senior Messenger, retired on pension, $30.7.13. \end{tabular}$ 

Freetown. 6th Feburary, 2014

# Govt. Notice No.

#### **Appointment**

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Kargbo, Henry,, Deputy Director Crop Division, 1.12.13.

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE Fofanah, Abdul B., Research Assistant, 1.10.13.

Cabinet Secretariat Bangura, Salifu A., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF ENERGY Massaquoi, Foday E., Messenger, 1.1.13. Conteh, Abdulai M., Messenger, 1.1.13.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Alghali, Amir Legal Adviser 13.2.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Dawoh, Francis, Counterpart Procurement Director, Tarawalie, Peter, Evaluation Technician, 1.12.13. Bankole-Gibson, Ryan, House Officer, 17.12.13. Bockarie, Lucinda, House Officer, 17.12.13. Jalloh, Mohamed B., House Officer, 17.12.13. Kafoe, Samuel A., House Officer, 17.12.13. Kamara, ibrahim K., House officer, 17.12.13. Kamara, Ibrahim F. A. H., House Officer, 17.12.13. Kanneh, Sekou, House Officer, 17.12.13. Lavalie, Daniel, House officer, 17.12.13. Mbeteh, John Stevens, House Officer, 17.12.13. Ngobeh, Edward, House officer, 17.12.13. Waritay, Sorie, Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.1.13. Marke, Dennis H., Registrar. 1.12.13. Sesay, Alhassan, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.13. Swaray, Mohamed A., Store Clerk Grade, 1.1.13. Abu, Sahr, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 17.12.13. Barrie. Memunatu, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13. Korgay, Jina Lamin B., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Human Resource Management Office Letitia, Y., Ulric-Elba, Executive Officer, 1.1.13. Tarawali, Leonora Haja, Executive Officer, 1.1.13. Conteh, John, Human Resource Officer, 1.1.13.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS Amara, Alfred, Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Conteh, Mariatu, Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Conteh, Moses B., Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Kamara, Kingsley, Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Marrah, Sunnah, Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Sesay, Magdalene J., Prison Officer, 1.1.14.

Judiciary Department Kaimapo, Arthur Deen, Court Clerk, 1.1.13.

MINISTRY OF LAND'S COUNTRY PLANNING AND THE ENVIRONMENT Sunna, Farma, Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Samura, Iyaba, Cook, 1.12.13.
Barrie, Bella, Labourer, 1.12.13.
Koroma, Musa, Labourer, 1.12.13.
Marah, Yonto, Labourer, 1.12.13.
Samura, Saio, Labourer, 1.12.13.
Turay, Namisa, Third Grade Clerk, 1.12.13.

Office of the President

Sowa, Brima, Acting Assistant to the Secretary to the President Grade (11), 11.6.13.

Samura, Saidu, Acting Senior Assistant to the Secretary to the President Grade (12), 11.6.13.

Office of the Vice President Brima, Richard, Messenger, 1.11.13. Sam, Mohamed, Gardener, 1.11.13.

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL WELFARE, GENDER AND CHILDREN'S AFFIARS imah, ini, Higher Executive officer, 1.1.14.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCE
Mansaray, Ferenkeh, Assistant Water Assistant, 1.8.13.
Laggah, Lansana, Driver, 1.12.13.
Spaine, Caroline, Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.
Sesay, Alhaji, Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.
Sorie, George, Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.

Freetown. 22nd January, 2014

# Govt. Notice No.

# Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Juana, Mattu, Driver, 1.9.13.

CABINET SECRETARIAT

Bangura, Salifu A., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE

Conteh, Matthew M., Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Conteh, Bayala S., Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Konteh, Abdulai, Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Fofanah, Ibrahim M., Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Jones, Dennis, Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Massaquoi, Edwin Kpana, Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Taylor, Mohamed, Registrar, 30.9.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Kainessie, Sahr, Photo Journalist, 1.11.13.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Dumbuya, Abu F., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF ENERGY

Suma, Foday Lansana, Head of Rural Energy, 1.10.13.

Mansaray, Rodin F., Head of Renewable Energy, 1.11.13.

Lawson, Samuel, Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

Kamara, Shebora O., Programme Officer M and E., 1.10.13.

Koroma, Alimatu, Programme Officer, 1.10.13.

Gbateh, Moses, Programme Officer M and E., 1.10.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Koroma, Mariama, Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

Bah, Amadu, House Officer, 1.11.13.

Babalola, Olawale A., House Officer, 1.11.13.

ceesay, isatou K., House officer, 1.11.13.

David, ifeolu J., House officer, 1.11.13.

Kanu, James K., House officer, 1.11.13.

Sesay, Brima M., House Officer, 1.11.13. Suma, Foday B., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Thorpe, Joseph F., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Thompson, Frederick T., House Officer, 1.11.13. Ansumana, Mustapha, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Jalloh, Abdulai, Laboratory Technician, 1.8.13.

Jalloh, Kadijatu, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Kamara, Fatmata, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Kanu, Manda, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Konteh, Kanko G., Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Koroma, christiana, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Sesay, Morie Y., Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Siaffa, Massah, Laboratory Technician, 1.8.13. Tengbeh, Priscillia, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Bangura, Fatmata, State Enrolled Community Health

Nurse, 1.7.13.

Conteh, Zainab, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Conteh, Mariam, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Fullah, Martha, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Kaindaneh, Sarah P., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.8.13.

Kamara, Isha, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Kargbo, Musu, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse,

Heroe, Janet F., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Saw, Bassim B., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Waleh, Whetonia C., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Magba-Kamara, Emkay A. B., Deputy Director, 10.12.13. Macarthy, Sonniya R., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

METEOROLOGICAL DEPARTMENT Kamara, Yusif, Messenger, 1.12.13.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES

Baion, Millicent R., Confidential Secretary, 1.12.13. Bundu, Chernor A., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13. Conteh, Sorie, Messenger, 1.12.13.

Freetown. 9th January, 2014

# Govt. Notice No.

#### **Appointment**

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Conteh, Salamatu, Stenographer Grade II, 1.8.13.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Moiwo, Emmanuel H., Nursing Aide, 1.7.??

Ministry of Internal Affairs Brainard, Juliana V., First Grade Clerk, 1.1.12.

MINISTRY OF LABOUR EMPLOYMENT AND SOCIAL SECURITY Mahio, Samuella S., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

Office of the Administrator and Registrar General Kandeh, Susan T., Registration Officer, 1.7.13.

Office of the President Jabbie, Abu Bakarr, Cook, 1.5.13.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES
Amara, Augustine S., Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.
Conteh, Amara S., Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.

#### Interdiction

Judiciary

Sesay, Marnoh Paunga, Deputy Master and Registrar, 7.5.12.

PRISONS DEPARTMENT
Conteh, Alie, 2325 Third Class Prison Officer, 10.4.12.

# Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Maxwell, Sheku Bockarie, Agricultural Instructor Grade I, retired on pension, 17.3.13.

Kamara, Adama F., Assistant Director, retired on pension, 14.2.13.

Mansaray, Francis A., Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Conteh, Patrick Lamin, Agricultural Technician, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Bangura, Alimamy, security Guard, retired on pension, 24.7.13.

Coker, Henrietta, Nursing Assistant, retired on pension, 13.8.13

caulker, N. Thomas, Agricultural instructor, retired on pension, 31.7.13.

CABINET SECRETARIAT

Stafford, Ephraim N., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 18.10.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Kallon, Sidikie, cleaner, retired on pension, 15.10.13.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Kangbai, Beatrice M., Organizer of Home Economics, retired on pension, 16.7.13.

Mambu, Moijama Miranda, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 26.7.13.

Ministry of Youth and Sports Browne, William, Labourer, retired on pension, 28.9.10.

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Sesay, Magnus, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 30.9.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Joseph, Samuel L., Public Health Superintendent, retired on pension, 11.9.12.

Tarawallie, ibrahim, senior security officer, retired on pension, 19.8.13.

Kanu, Kadie Theresa, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 23.12.13.

Koroma, Samuel, B., Pharmacist, retired on pension, 18.12.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Koroma, Mohamed, Daily Wage, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Sankoh, Hassan, Works Service Employee, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Tarawallie, Yaguba, Messenger, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Government Printing Department
Moore, Fanny, Bookbinding Assistant, retired on
pension, 16.10.12.

LAW OFFICERS DEPARTMENT

Garrick, A. N. Leonard, Third Grade clerk, retired on pension, 15.10.13.

NATIONAL REGISTRATION SECRETARIAT Ben-Carew, Cornelia V., retired on pension, 26.3.13.

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND AVIATION Gadri, Momoh, Senior Meteorological Attendant, retired on pension, 6.6.13.

Freetown. 2nd January, 2014

#### Govt. Notice No.

# **Appointment**

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE Foday, Sarah, Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13. Kanu, Philip J., Senior Lecturer, 30.9.13.

MINISTRY FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT YOUWA, Margaret N., Executive Officer, 2.1.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Alren, O. N. Vandy, House Officer, 1.9.13 Kamara, Yossoh S., Porter, 2.4.12.

MINISTRY OF POLITICAL AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS Jigba, Israel B., Acting Permanent Secretary, 11.6.13.

#### **Promotion**

Human Resource Management Office Amara, Salamatu, Second Grade Clerk, 1.7.10.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Massaquoi, Mustapha, Senior Driver, 1.4.13.

# Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

ADMINISTRATOR GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT Joseph, Gberie J., First Grade clerk, retired on pension, 29.11.13.

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Bogba, Augustine P., Assistant Forester, retired on pension, 30.3.13.

Missali, Emmanuel A., Agriculture inspector Grade ii, retired on pension, 4.12.13.

coker, Henrietta, Nursing Attendant, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Mohamed, conteh S., Third Grade clerk, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Saffa, Kallon M., Principal Agricultural Officer, retired on pension, 14.2.13.

Konneh, cyril, Senior Assistant conservator of forest, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

# MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Marah, Hawa E., Nursing Assistant Aide, retired on pension, 15.10.13.

Ministry of Energy and Water Resources Idrissa, Kapu, Foreman, retired on pension, 14.4.10.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Rogues, Emile G., First Grade clerk, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Ministry of Fishries and Marine Resources Ngegbo, Michael, Carpenter, retired on pension, 21.6.13. Dougles, Dolice, Work service Employee, retired on pension, 21.6.13.

# HIGH COURT

Kargbo, Yeabu Z., second Grade clerk, retired on pension, 18.10.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Turay, Mabinty, cook, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

Elizabeth, Malue, House Keeper/Caterer, retired on pension, 29.11.13.

Adama, sesay, Maternal and child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Agnes, M. Mammy, Maternal and child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Josephine, simbo N., Maternal and child Health Aide, retired on pension, 21.8.13.

Kalokoh, Nancy R., Maternal and child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.8.13.

Patience, Bowling-Jah A., Maternal and child Health Aide, retired on pension, 12.9.13.

Aminata, Kargbo, Midwifery sister, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

Koroma, Foday M., Medical Entomological Assistant, 27.8.13.

isata, Mansaray, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 28 2.11.

Marie, Kanu, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 12.9.13. Alimamy, Sesay, Porter, retired on pension, 21.10.13. Alimamy, Kargbo, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13 Koroma, Alie, Porter, retired on pension, 25.10.13. Festus, Abdulai M., Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 14.8.12.

Renner-Lisk, Evelyn, sewing Maid, retired on pension, 24.10.13.

samuel, Koroma M., store clerk Grade ii, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Momoh, Kamara, security Guard, retired on pension, 19.7.13.

Beatrice, Koroma, Third Grade clerk, retired on pension, 22.11.13.

#### JUDICIARY

Jongopie, Ambrose, Assistant Registrar Grade ii, retired on pension, 3.9.13.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources
Morrison, Blalie K., Senior Mines Warden, retired on
pension, 26.6.13.

Paterson, J. Musa, senior Mines Warden, retired on pension, 26.6.13.

National Registration Secretariat Abdul Karim, conteh, supervisor, retired on pension, 22.3.11

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Ministry of Transport and Aviation \\ Rubben, Tucker, Meteorological superintendent, retired on pension, $21.8.12$. \\ \end{tabular}$ 

Ministry of Water Resources
Alusine, Kamara K., Pump Attendant, retired on pension, 22.11.13.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Infrastructure christian, sannah, Foreman carpenter, retired on

pension, 22.8.13. Munu, Mohamed A., inspector of Works, retired on pension, 28.11.13.

# **Declaration of Vacant Post**

# Govt. Notice No.

PIN Code 156271

M'bogdah, J. F., Third Class Prison Officer in the Prisons Department, having been absent from duty without leave or reasonable excuse since August, 2010. He is deemed to have vacated his post with effect from that date.

Freetown. 16th January, 2014

# Govt. Notice No.

#### **Appointment**

 $\label{eq:ministry} \mbox{ Ministry of Health and Sanitation } Kawa, Foday, Porter, 2.4.12.$ 

MINISTRY OF MINES AND MINIRAL RESOURCES Sesay, Sidie M., Senior Assistant Secretary, 11.6.13.

MINISTRY OF WORKS HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Kamara, Ibrahim S., Senior Assistant Secretary, 11.6.13.

# **Confirmation of Appointment**

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT Bangura, Osman B., Assistant Accountant, 10.4.08.

# Corrijendum

#### **Promotion**

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Gibril, Sheku A. M., Rural Development Officer, 1.7.11.

GOVERNMENT PRINTING DEPARTMENT Smart, Sylvester O., Store Clerk Grade I, 1.1.11.

#### Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Administrator and Registrar General's Office Sesay, John K., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 1.5.12.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Lasayo, Kandeh F., Agricultural Instructor Grade 2, retired on pension, 14.12.12.

Davies, Esther, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 14.8.13.

Conteh, Kapri M., Agricultural Technician, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Fornah, Daniel S., Senior Agricultural Officer, retired on pension, 25.4.13.

conteh, Lahai, Fitter, retired on pension, 13.8.13. Vandy, Stephen M., Senior Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 16.9.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Kallah, James S. H., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 23.7.12.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Macfoy, Florence, Organizer Home Economics, retired on pension, 20.8.13.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Kangbai, Beatrice M., Organizer of Home Economics, retired on pension, 16.7.13.

Government Printing Department M'bayoh, Hannah, Book Binding Assistant Grade II & III, retired on pension, 30.7.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Fallay, Francis B., Security Guard, retired on pension, 27.9.13.

Davies, Elizabeth I., Staff Midwife, retired on pension, 4.12.13.

Sondai, James L., Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 16.4.13.

Fornah, Alex U., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Kamara, Karim osman, Dispenser, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Kanu, Assana, cleaner, retired on pension, 10.10.13.

Wilberforce, Rosaline Joyce, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Mansaray, Alpha Barnett, State Enrolled Health Nurse, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Fallah, Musa, Labourer, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Amara, Paul J. k., Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 17.4.13.

Kamara, Umaru A., Pharmacy Technician/Dispenser, retired on pension, 20.12.12.

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Taylor, Tommy D. K., Principal Fisheries officer, retired on pension, 27.11.13.

Kanu, Foday, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 15.7.13.

Koroma, Allieu, Watchman, retired on pension, 12.9.12.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Kamara, Amadu L., Deputy Superintendent, retired on pension, 7.8.12.

Sesay, Victor F., Superintendent of Prison, retired on pension, 10.10.12.

MINISTRY OF MINE AND MINERAL RESOURCES Dugba, John M., Mines Warden, retired on pension, 3.7.13.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Claye, Dorcas, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 22.11.13.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Infrastructure Macauley, Margaret, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 30.9.13.

Smart, Saidu, Leading Hand Plumber, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Mansaray, Gbawuru Mohamed, Executive Engineer, retired on pension, 8.10.13.

MINISTRY OF YOUTH AND SPORT

Kandeh, Lucy A., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 24.9.13.

Pokawa, Catherine, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 24,9.13